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THE NORMAN FAMILY
FREDERICK STAFFORD NORMAN

submitted by: Alvin Rendall Norman

Frederick Stafford Norman

v father, FREDERICK STAFFORD Norman was the third son and sixth
child of CHARLES FKorman and JOSEPHIYE (nee Paterson) ¥Norman. He was bhorn
on June 1, 1884 in Bridgetown, Annapolis County, Nova Scotia. They were
Trisn Baptists and according to Dad, Fmpire Lovalists, but on which
of the family, he wasn't certain,

Ag a voung teenager, Dad worked for local farmers. When You como
from a family of eleven brothers and sisters, evervone had to hoelp out.

The last farmer Dad worked for was a fruit farmer named James Dodée.
When James Dodge decided to go west to homestead, Dad decided to éo along.

It was 1906 and Dad had just turned twentv-two, ) )
They arrived in Yorkton, Sask., then on to Orcadia where thea Dodge
family took a homestead. Dad got work at Robert MeKen's, Robert Sinclair's
and later at Robert Rousav's. He learned how to handle herses, the different

types of vehicles and machinery and cattle. He bought a saddle and a pony
and became quite a good rider. A VBachelor's Club" twas formed and he »
became a member, often singing at these functions. He attended lecal skating
parties, dances, plecnics and basket socials at the Orkney Church and Scheol.
It was here he met SUSTE FERGUS REID, the third davghter of John F. and

Ida Heid. They were married in 1912 at Saltcoats, Sask. by a Proshvterian
ninister, the Rev. James M. MclLaren. 7

They made their home on 5Sth Avenue in Yorkton, Sasi., Dad ot a job
at the Yorkton Milling Company. W

Inm 1913, a4 dauwghter, TDA JOSEPHINE was delivered by her grandmother,
Lda Reid. She was named after her two grandmothers, Tda Keid and Jusephfne
¥nrman. Next year, my oldest brother, HOWARD FREDERICK, joined the happy
Tamily. o

) Two years later, I, ALVIN RENDALL, arrived on the scene. The hree
or us certainly kept our mother busv., 1 can vaguely remember one of our
neighbours, a ¥r. Rendernacht, who generally had an afternoon nap. We
three would sneak up to his house and beat on the walls. TPoor soul, he'd
come ouf angry and scolding. We'd get a licking but within a week we'd
be thinking up new ways Lo annov him. Nice brats eoh?
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JOHN WESLEY, was born in 1918 in the Queen Victoria

s0 we all moved to the
T own todav. At the time 1t beionged to my grandfather,
Tt was one wile south fromw srandpa's, so we'd visit there

L
mother's health wasn't very good

The fic epidemic hiit the family, the one to be affected the most was
molber. Boaby Weslev had to be taken to graadmother Reid's where he
cer by ghe and Aunt Mamie, mother's eldest sister. After the
&, mother was diagnosed as having T.B. and seat ro Fort San, Qu'Appelle,
For treatment, We kids were all taken to grandpa and grandma Reid's.

1 atill remesmt how Howard and [ sat together on the old couch in the
witchen, feeling very lonesome and lost. Evervone was gso serious and sadl
Dad didn't stav at the farm, he moved in with us. lowever, this didn't
ast long, as he wasn't earning any wages, so he found himself a job at
nohert Rousay's.
Our mother wasn't strong enough to fight this afflication and died on
February 25, 1920, Our parents had been married only eight short vears.
She was laid to rost in the cemeterv behind the Orkmey Presbyterian Church,

not far from her grandfather, William Rendall.

looked

Susie (Reid) Norman
with her chitdren just before
she went to the San at Fort
Qu'Appelle, Sask.

fL to AJ: Josephine, Wesley
{on lap}, Howard, Alvin

{in front).

In 1925 our grandmother, Ida Reid, died of pneumonia, She was buried
next to our mother in the Orkney Cemetery. Aunt Mamie became our mother
fizure. Graadpa Reid was busy with his different organizations, so Uncle
Bob (mother's bhrother) became our Boss,

Our dad couldn't work and look after us so we became permanent res-—
identg at grandva Reid's.

We attended the Orknev School #97 and the Orkpey Presbyterian Chuarch.
ipa made us sit in the front pew, T guess he knew wo'd got into some
f 1f we sat elsewhere,

We were real inquisitive, had to know evervthing! Tlhis particular
day, prandpa came home in his new car. This might have beer his third
tris out., We noticed at once that the front bumper was missing. "What
hoppened to the front bumper, huh Grandpa?', we asked. '"Just vou never
mind!", he replied sternly, as he went past us and into the house. Tt
turned out that when he went o park the car, a Ford touring model that
had g foot feed dnstead of a lever, he stepped on the foot feed, the car
Jumped the sidewalk and hit a brick building on Fourth Avenue.
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We walked to school, joining the Patterson's who lived aboutr a quarter
of a mile south of the Reid farm. 1In the summer, walking was fun but
during the winter the roads were full of snow banks and the 25-30 below
temperacures were very unpleasant. We caught rides with the Patterson's
until one winter Dad came to live with us and he built a cutter that woule
be pulied by one horse. We were thrilled! We were given an old spark
plug called "01d Jim" and we drove ourselves, We uscd ro race with the
Patterson's and many times we'd negotiate the snow drifts Improperly and
we'd upset. Our ™Sorthern Dancer" nover ran away.

When I was about twelve T toock sick with Bcarlet Fever. 1t was vaery
seldom that anyone survived this discase. Dr. Pertnuff attributes my
recovery to Aunt Mamie's good nursing. 1 was weak for a long time. XMv
feet and hands peeled and T lost a lot of weight as well as some hair.

In winter we played hockey, both at school and at home. We had no
skates and our hockev sticks were cut from willow trees. DPucks were anvy
small object, eg. rounds cut from a small pole, old beoot heels, frozen
horse droppings and if one was Tucky, a small rubber ball.

Sometimes a well aimed shot would deflect and our bodies or nose would
suffer the consequences. It% a wonder no onc lost an eve as we didn't
have any masks for protection.

Howard, Wesley, Fred Parker and I looked forward to the February thaw,
A slough on grandpa's yard generally always formed at this time and when
it froze again, it made a nice rink. Tt wouldn't be long and it would
SNow and cover evervthing. So we'd have to clean the snow off. Another
place we'd make a rink was in the ravine south of grandpa's barn. T

recall one incident where Fred Parker obtained a pair of skates from someone.

He didn't master the art of turning, so he'd dash across the ice and as
he also didn't know how to stop, he'd go head first in the snow bank.
What great fun!

School picnics were really enjoyed. We used to run in all the races.
1 usually came home with money earned in this way.

The Reid farm was a stopping place for settlers and travellers. T
recall an incident that happened with our miserable gobbler that used to
chase and fly at the back of anyone walking away from it. This particular
day a Mr. Jim Baldrick brought his stallion to the farm. After putting
all his animals in the barn he came up the walk. The old gobbler gobbled
a few times then took a flying leap at Mr. Baldrick's back. He shoved
him away but the old bird came at him again. Mr. Baldrick quickly
turned and grabbed the old gobbler by the neck with one hand and his feet
with the other. He was a great tobacco chewer so he proceeded to spit
into the turkey's eves and mouth saying, "(Spit) Tak that ve flyin' beasty,
(spit) Tak that (spit) and here's another for good measure!"™ He then
threw the bird to the ground and came to the house. That old gobbler
flopped around a feyw turns, then started runming in circles and Tinally
taking off and flying in all different directions, finally settling on
the barn roof. Here he scolded and gobbled for a time. 014 Jim figured
he had him cured but the "old beasty" was back at his old tricks the foll-
owing week.

I finished my grade eight in 1930 then took my grades nine and ten
by correspondence. It was the first time that correspondence courses were
allowed to be taken at school. T took my grade eleven course at home and
wrote the final exams at the Yorkton Collegiate. ™Mr. J.T.M, Anderson,
the Minister of Kducation for Saskatchewan signed my diploma. My education
was over, now I stayed home and farmed for Uncle Tob.
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I enteyed baseball and plaved for the Orcadia Elephants. I plaved
i se while my brother Weslev was the pitcher.
) [ was ember of the Vorkten Swine Clubh, In 19306, Harvey Wood and
r won the ne Club Competition in Yorkton, This entitled us to takeT
cave In the Saskatoon competition at the University of Saék?tchewan: T
;on that competition and I was to take part in the competition at the
moronto Roval Fair. However Uncle Bob needed me on the farm and I had
{o forego this opportunity.

After harvest in 1841, I applied to join the Roval Canadian M?unted
Police. While T was waiting for the reply I moved to.Brandon, Maanoba
ﬁo where my brother Howard was living. T worked at his Auto Electric
Shop rewinding armatures for moters. This was tough on the fingers as all

ot 8ef0 né

rewinding was done by hand.

Meals woere cheap by todavs standards, Breakfast which consis?ed of
coffee, one ezg and several slices of toast cost flfteen’cents. DLH?%I
and supper cost twentv-five and thirty cents. Included in these meals
were soup, meat, potatoes, vegetables, dessert and'tea Qr coffee. o

I still hadn't heard from the R.C.M.P, early in 1942, so I dec1de§
to go along with Howard and sister-in-law Mary to Edmonton. Hownrd.ang
[ enlisted in the Royal Canadian Air Force. Two weeks later I receive
1y acceptance ‘he R.C.M.P.!!

" dtz:p;zggitzg,tie attended a pre~enlistment school for three mon;hs,
then for further training out to the Manning Depot. My rank a L.ALC,
with pav at $1.50 a dav. _

o gu} n;Xé nosting was to a brand new station at Soyris, ganltoba. ‘
Here our training consisted of ground schocl, rifle drill, wireless and
radio operations. We also got all cur needles and had sore arms for a
long time.

Qur next move was to Injitial Training Schoeol (I.T.S.) at Regina, Sask.
ere we took Elementary Service Flving in twin engine Cessnats. 'Next'we
took aircraft recognition and last we did Elementary Flying in Tiger Moths,
Howard and 1 parted company here, he was posted to St. Thomas and T to
Dauphi Manitoba. ‘
hduph%ﬁislwzitmo. 10 Service Flying Training School QS.F.T.S;) in Dauph¥n
Course 87. Here we did Service Flying in twin engin§ Cessna's. I‘Tece1ved
ny wings on Hovember 24, 1943 and became a Pilot Officer. My pay in-
creased to $6.25 a day.

From Dauphin I was posted to Summerside, Prince Edwarq Islandf 'Wbaz
a scenic place! I received navigation and general reconnaisance training
: sw bwis ine Ansons.

e fizitL;;Ztigg ;as ta Sidney, Kova Scetia. A?ter Feing on squadron.??rc
six months 1 applied for and received my commission with the ripk of Flving
Officer. Yes, now I was Flving Officer, Alvin Rendall No?man #J38984. 1
flew a Canso and T had a crew of myv own. I also became richer as my pay
increased teo §7.00 a day. At this station we supplied air cover.

Tt was here at Sidney that one of ocur hangars blew up. Onc of the,
planes was 211 bombed, gassed up and ready to be tﬁken out when one gf the
depth charges that was attached under the w?ng acceidently droppuq: It
blew up the hangar, killing threec and injuring twentv-omne. The hfugar}
burnt down and all contents were destroved, Our lockers were locatgd‘iT
this hangar. I lost some personal keepsakes, plus my most important item,

my log book.
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I next did temporary dutv at Goose Bay, Labrador and St. John's, Nfld.
Sidney station closed and we were posted to the RLALF. Y Dopot al Monmeton,
New Brounswick,

Noxwt move was to Transport Cemmand School, at Penfield Ridge, New
Brunswick as Staff Pilot flying D,C. 3's and twin engine Baecheraft. T
had the chance to go teo Magnetic Hill. It is really a strango phenomena.

My next move was all the way across Canada to Comox, B.C. We ferried
19 aircraft to this station, five D.C, 3's and fourteen LReecheraft.

1 received a pesting to the Pacific but before T had a chance to leave,
the Amcricans dropped the A Bomb and my assignment was cancelled.

My discharge papers were signed bv F/L Tawrence Kirsh at Regina, Sask
It was over three and a half vears from the time I enlisted to the dav I
again became a civilian,

I returned to Orcadia, acquired some land through the Veteran's Land
Act and returned to farming.

Wedding of Helen A. Sagan & Alvin R, Norman

In 1947 I met a sales clerk at Croll's.Department Store, HELEN AUNREY
SAGAN. She's the only daughter of Adam Sagan and Katherine {(nee Stalmach)
Sagan. We were married December 1948 in St. Andrew's United Church in
Yorkton. After a short heneyvmeon in Regina we made our home at Uncle John
Munro Reid's farm. Our two eldest children, DOUGLAS ALVIY (1951) and
AUDREY MAUREEN (1952) made up our family. It was also duripng this time
that my Dad, Frederick, suffered a heartattack at Mrs. Wilcox's. After
a stay in the hospital he came to live with us. He really took a shine
to Audrey and he spoiled her badly. We had him with us for only eight
months, he suffered a stroke and died September 1953, He's buried in the
Orkney Cemetery at the base of our mother's grave. Couldn't put hiim heside
her as both areas were taken con cither side.

We moved to Juhn F. Reid's home in 1954. Tn 1955 our DONALD JAMES
GRANT joined our family. In 1957, DAVID "KENNETY" BRUCE and finally
SUSAN KATHRYN in 1958,

Douglas (Doug) and Audrey were going to school at Orkney #97. The
roads were not very passable during the winter so we moved to Oroadia to
the J.G. Stainger home in 1960, We later purchased this home.

In 196G, John Munro Reid passed away and we acguired nis farm, (he
same farm where our mother and dad lived when she took 111, T drove the
school bus and farmed. 1In 1968 we built a lhome on our farm and moved in.
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Fred Norman with grandchiidren Audrey & Doug Norman
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Doug & Dianne {Stout) Norman

fde's married to Dianne Lynn, dacghter of Petor and Ivy (nee Ws

o grandoarents (Mainland and Stout) are from tha Orkney Lslos

Westray and Fgdilsay). Diamne 18 a Public Health Nurse with the

Yorkton Melville Healtrh Region. Both Doug and Dianne balong to the Yorklon
Seottish Cowntry Davcers.
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Our eldest daughtex AUDREY, graduated from the Regional High School.
she also took a French Course at Laval, Quebec. Audrev was a member of
the Springside 4~k Homeccraft Club, winning a trip to Faticnal 4-1 Con-
fercnce at Ottawa, Ontaric. She attended the University of Saskatchewan
at Saskatoon and received her degrec in Nursing. She's presentlvy a Manager
of Nursing at the City Hospital. Saskatoon. Audrey has her grade ¥ piano
and her faverite pastime is hiking and canoeing. She's married to Ronald
Joseph Sereda, who is a Power Engineer with City Hospital at Saskatoon.

They have a son, Jeffreyv Tee, who will be threc yvears old on October 6, 1689,

5

Ron & Audrey (Norman) Sereda with Jeffrey

Don & Kari {Sedlick) Norman

DONALD (Don) graduated from the Yorkton Regional High School then
started work with the Toronto Dominion Bank at Yorkton. He was with this
institution for thirteen years and working at eight different towns and
cities. His last position was as Manager at Regina, Sask. He is presently
with Confederation Life at Regina withk the position as Sales Manager and
Representative. Don married Kari Lynn, only daughter of Walter and Helen
Sedlick of Yorkton. Kari is a Library Technician with the Saskatchewan
Consumer and Commercial Affairs at Regina with the Provincial Covernment.

KENNETH is a graduate of the Yorkton Regicnal High School and Red
River College in Winnipeg, where he received his degree in Commercial Art.
Keanneth loves hunting and fishing. At present he's with Dowie Quick Print
in Yorkton. He's married to Karen Mary Ann, only daughter of John and
lelen Mandziuk of Yorkton, Karen works at Royal Ford Motors as Warranty
Clerk. Her hobby is golfing and knitting.

SUSAN is the Manager of the Yorkton Branch of the Saskatchewan Western
Development Museums. She graduated from the Yorktom Regional High School
then went to the Kelsey Institute of Applied Arts & Sciences in Saskataon.
She graduated, majoring in Recreational Technoclogv. Susan was a member
of the Springside Homecraft Club and has her grade VIII piano. She enjoys
knitting, curling and golfing.
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Ken & Karen (Mandziuk) Norman

Susan Norman & John Mandziuk

4o ey

Alﬁin & Helen (Sagan) Norman tda Josephine Norman

My sister JOSEPHINE, finished her grade eight at the Orkney School
then had to go to Yorkton to get her High School. She lived and boarded
at her Aunt Peggy’'s home, then at Mrs. Neelin's and finally with her
lvcle Wally and Aunt Ida. She finished her grade twelve when only sixteen,
and was too ycung to go in training for a nurse. Grandpa Reid had her take
4 business course.
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THE WESLEY NORMAN FAMILY

submittod by Molly lNorman
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Wesley received his education at the Orkney School. There were
many good laughs enjoyed from the stories told 7rom those early school
vears! There was quite a rivalry hetween Grunerrt and Orkney Schools
whan it came to softball games. The competitior was quite keen and the

spectators were treated to many well plaved games.

On July 14, 1942 Wesley married MARY (MOLLY) WOOD of the Orcadia
District. The wedding was held at the farm home of the brides parents,
Ernest and Alice Wood, located 2 1/? miles northwest of Orcadia. The
newlyweds moved into thelr own home located on the Reid homestecad, where
they took up mixed farming.

Wesley was a 25 vear director of the Yorkteon and District Agricultural
and Tndustrial Exhibition Association., In 1969 he received an Honorarvy
Life Membership in the Yorkton Fair Board,

He was well known for raising and showing purebred Yorkshire Swine
and Suffolk Sheep and derived much pleasure out of entering his animals
in the show rings at the Yorkton, Saltecoars, Regina and Saskatoon Exhibi-
tions,

As a young 4-H member, Wesley was the recipient of several trips
offered by the organization. Later, he served as a leader of the Yorkton
4-H Swine Club for ten vears.

Wesley was a member of the Yorkton and District Horticultural Societw
and was a long time contributor and winner in many of the vegetable and
flower categories.

He was a faithful member of the Saskatchewan Wheat Pool and served
in the capacity of committee member, gecretary and chairman of the Orcadia
Wheat Pool.

Weslev was active in sports circles and particularly enjeyed softbhall
and curling.

He was a member of the Orkney United Church and in more recenr vears
Westview United Church in Yerkton.

Wesley passed away suddenly on July 3, 1977 at the age of fiftv-nine
years. Molly still lives in their farm home on the Reid homestead.

Wesley and Molly had two sons and a daughter, who all received their
primary education at Orkney and Orcadia Schools.

JOHN WAYNE Norman was born May 22, 1945. He attended Yorkton Comp-
osite and Yorkton Collegiate. Wayne was an active member of the Yorkton
4-H Swine Club. He was an exhibitor at regional seed shows and also took
a great interest 1n the Yorkton Horticultural Society's vegetable and
flower shows, often being a ribbon winuer.

Wayne was age 16 when he died after fighting a losing battle against
a lengthy illness.

ROBERT WESLEY was born April 21, 1948, He graduated from Yorkton
Composite and in 1970 he received a B,S$c, degree in Agriculture from the
University of Saskatchewan., TFollowing this he spent two vears working in
Kemptville, Ontario. 1In 1973 he retursed to Saskatoon and worked with
Can Farm for eight years before becoming President of Norman Management
Services Ltd. in Saskatoen. Tun 1988, Bob (as he is known bv family aud
friends) married Cheryl Cougan, a B. Comm. graduate from the Universitv
of Saskatchewan, who works as a Stock Broker with Scotia McLeod Toc.
in Saskatoon.

Bob and Cheryl each have two children by previous marriages, Bob
has a daughter Tracy and son Trent and Chervl has two bovs Brian and
Michael.
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Bob & Cheryl Norman
{L to R): Brian, Trent, Tracy, Cheryl, Bob, Michael.

MARJORTE ETLEEN was born September 26, 19533, She graduated frov
tho Yorkton Regional in 1971 and received a B.Ed. degree from the

Universite of Sask.tchewan 1o 1875, Siuce this time she has been em-
ploved by the Yorkton Public School Board.

Marjorie married Bernard Wlock iwn 1978, who is emploved as a parts
clerk with Roval Ford Tincoln Mercury in Yorkten. Marj and Beranle have
three children, Jesse Norman, boru June 2, 1980; Brett Bernard, born

Aupust 21, 1983; and Jana Jeauw, born March 24, 1986,

Bernie & Marjorie (Norman) Wiock
fl to R): Brett, Bernie, Marjorie, Jana, Jesse {in front).
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e been a funny looking sight, a wagon with ropes from the bhack axle
T pht 1 AT QO o 17 ar 3 ) ‘ - . P
. f&fr} person available hanging on as the vehicle was slowly inched
own the hi Thed favars . cime T1dar ot
8 n the hill. Their pravers were answered when a passing rider showed
hem fiow e the T - i . 1. melkine the . o

| ‘ w o to lock the back wheels when going downhill, makine the rest of

the journey so much easier. A
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Lor cach of thoe firgr D s shers
I : Cothe Tirst three vears and fen pounds sterline for the logr

__A-__

They slept in tents or in the wagons. Davtime travel was quite
vearable but by evening the mosquitos came in herdes, causing much misery
to the family and the oxen.

Tt was towards evening when thev arrived at the tent town of York
colony. John ¥. Reid was waiting to welcome them. What a reuniont!

Next day they went to the land office and took homesteads and pre-
emptions. 1 have the Interim Homestead receipt my father paid ten dollars
for No. 27826, June 8, 1883. N.E. quarter, section32, township 26, range
b
Uneles William and James also took homesteads, N.E. 32-26-4 and S.W,
30-26-4. Uncle George didn't take a homastead due to i1l health.

In 1884 the Colony organized a small fall fair, Our father, Dave,
won first prize for his wheat exhibit, He cut and threshed one hundred
bushels of wheat from four acres of land. He also won first prize for

his cabbage!! It was said that the vegetalbe crop was magnificent due

te the rich soil.

On October 8, 1884 at Broadview, N,W,T., our Uncle William Seatter
Fergus married a cousin, IDA ESTELLA RAE RENDALL. She had just come
over from Kirkwall, Orkney. In August 1885, Uncle William died at White-
wood, N.W.T. They had gone to Whitewood for safety during the Riel
Rebellion. He is buried there. Aunt Tda married John F. Reid the foll-
owlng vyear. '

Uncle George was also 111 and he accompanied Uncle William and Aunt
Tda to Whitewood. 1e never reccovercd, also died at Whitewocod. He was
buried on father's homestead. :

In 1885 when the Riel Rebellion stirred up the Indians and half-
breeds, our father helped to build '"The Stockade" in York Colony. He

hauled more than 100 logs himself for this structure.
He told of the time when James Reid and he returned from York Colonv

to Granny's Reid's cabin, only te find about twentv-eight Indians scram-

bling out through the door., Granny Reid came behind them, shaking her

broom and giving them a calling down in broad Scotch, '"Ye dirty looking

tykes, to think that ah fed ye, and noo ye're comin' raidin' ma hoose™.
Later our father talked te Ann Jamison, an English halfbreed who

was one of the wives of Chief Little Bone. She told father the reasgon

the Indians went out raiding and stealing was because they were hungry.
This was the same band that came from an encampment on Cussed Creek.

John F. Refd and John Willbury entered that camp and convinced the Indians

to go back to their reservation.

Our father was on the board of managers for the Orkney Presbyterian
Church, 1893 to 1897. He also served on the programme committee.

In 1897 he was chairman of the building committee for the stone
Orkney School #97. lie supplied wood for both the log scheol and stone

school and the church.

In 1886 our grandmother, Mrs. Mary Fergus, arrived from Kirkwall,
Orknev. She was the first white genuine nurse in the district. Dr.
Stevenson had moved on to parts unknown, so it fell to Granny Fergus to
attend to the sick. Granny made it a practice to go by ox team relay
all the way to Kamsack. A voung man had a very serious leg Iinjurv.
Granny had to literallv sew it back on. The fellow lived to a ripe old
age. His leg was stiff and he walked with a limp. He comsidered him-
self very fortunate to have had Gramny Fergus.
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Most of the babiles in the district which were deliverad by Graonv
were called "Mrs, Fergus's Babies!' Qur cousin, Mrs. Tda (Reid) Mark-
han is the onlv known baby Lo be alive,
District Nursing lome,

Granny died on October 8, 1901 after
in the Orkney Cemetery.

Ste's a guest at the Yorlton and

2 short illness and was buriead

Granny Fergus
Mary Rendall Fargus - nurse
& mid-wife.

When the COrkney District first organized for a scheol district in
May 1887, Uncle James was on that first school board, serving as secrotary.
I 1890 when the Orkney Presbvterian Church clected a
he was one of the members. The following year thev were called the
"Church Board',

Uncle Jim married ELIZABETH(BETSY) SINCLAIR, a sister of Robert Sin-
clair. They had no family but adopted twin girls, CLARA and SUSIE.
wother had died at their birth.

In ¥February 1900, Uncle Jim was returning home from Yorkton during
a bllzrard. Hec never made ir home. His frozen body was found heside
his sleigh not far from hone. One of the horses was also dead.
buried in the Crkney Cemetery,

Io 1907 Aunt Betsy died of heart failure. She is alsoc buried in
the Crkney Cemetery.

The Fergus twins attended the Orkney Church and School. They lived
with the John ¥. Reid famiiy,

Both Clara and Susie married men from Tofield, Alberta. Clara to
Ernie Rodgers and Susic to Al Innes., They raised their families not too
far from each other. Both are deceased,

Our father married ISABELLA SMITH HOURT on Decenber 2, 1902 at the
home of Jolin F. Reid. Rev. M. Henderson performed the ceramony,

Mother was a sister of John Houri, who farmed north of Yorkton.

He had written home to Orkney for one of his six sisters tc come out to
Canada and become his housekeeper, However on her arrival at Yorkton,

he handed her & roll of money, teliing her he sold his farm and she should
return to Orkney, as he was going to New Zealand. She replied that after
being scasick for six weeks on the trip over,
She worked as a domestic for the MeGrath's
our father,

Six children were born of this union.

WILLIAM, MUNRO, MARY ISABELTA, SUSANNA MARGRETTA, WILLIAM DONALD and
IDA LAURA.

Their

He was

no way woeuld she return!
before meeting and marrying

4 managing committee,

Dave & Isabella Fergus

Back {L to RJ: |saballa (Smith
Houri), Cave Front: Susanna
Margretta, Mary, Munro

Firast born William lived only a fiew hours. MHe's buried in the Orkney

matery. : ' , ] y .

e We attended Orkney School #97 and the Ortne) ires?itir1q;ighgzzih
; i d 1914 in the Yorkton llospital.

Munro Tergus died May 3, ‘ : . N
resulted from wounds received in a shooting acc1§ent near zlivioﬁqnner
He was out shooting gophers with a 22 rlfle‘and %n some UF n %he anner
accidéntlv discharging it, the charge entering his stogac1t thé Orkﬁey
was Mavy 7‘from the Methodist Church in Yorktog and burial in :
cmetery. B ' in officiated,
temetery.  Rev. W,.8. Reid, a cousin o : ‘ o . .
e gui qszer Marv died in the Yerkton Hogpital in 1922, after a shor
illness, tvphoid fover. She is buried in th? Orknev Ceme;eigia .
| Our father moved the familv to Yorkton in th? fall of .t{p L
imagine the loss of Munro that May made the dec1§ko? 39 leazitigﬁar;

l i a; f employment, including stations
necessary. He had various means o : - : !
engineer-at Beck's, the Flour Mill and firally in the Yorkton Power
House from whiech he retired in 1935, ‘ ‘ , | )

Our mogher died March 16, 1936 and was buried in the Orkney Cemctery

i ¢ i «ney Church,
The funeral service was in the Orkney ‘ . '

Qur father lived at 97 Irwin Avenue for several vears hlth.h%i iii

Tippv. HE would take his old Model T, Tippy and dflve oug ;i \liig e

P ) - 's and many othetrs. adly, hi: :
Reid's, Patterson's, Stout's, Rousay's : 3 : y
sight Began to fail’and both eves had to be removed. geisien?lhés 5353
naind : in the Y : wiliary Hospital. He died April §, .
naining vears in the Yorkton Auxi ' L (
Funera% services were held in St. Andrew's United Church, Yorkton and
burial in the Orkney Cemetery. ' | .

Our brother WILLIAM(BL11l)} DONALD FERGUS married Flor?nci Sh%twinqnl

i in ¥ - Jask : sed at the Queen Victoria Hospltal and

in 1641 in Yorkton, Sask. She nurse ) pha fral and
’ : i : itz Bill passed away in 1964 after a pthls
the new Yorkton Union Hospital. o 1964 - a leng
iilnoqq. Thev have an adopted daughter, Wendv. Flovence is retired in

Yorkton.




Our sister IDA(Isla) LAURA Fergus married Cecil Spence in 1940.

They reside in B.C, They had a family of two, Vernon Donald Spence and
Clauiia Jessie Spence.

T, SUSANNA MARGRETTA(Gretta) married John(Jack) Edgar Devins in
1928, We had & family of five, Our first born, a baby girl, lived only
a few hours and is buried in the Orkney Cemetery.

The others are John(Jack) Fergus Devins, William(Bill) Fergus Devins
Valarie Mavgurite Elane Devins and Gordon Edgar Devins.

My husbanc Jack passed away in 1964, I'm retired and live in Kenora,
Ontaric.

My daughter Valarie and sons Bill and Gordeon live in nearby areas
in Cntario, while Jack resides in Souris, Manitoba.

3

JAMIS and BETSY REID (Sinclair) FERGUS

submitted by: Verna Brenoer

James Fergus

JAMES Fergus left Orkney in May, 1883, Prior to this, James and
hig brother George and William spent some time in South Africa looking
for farm land before finally turning to Canada. The Fergus family
arrived at the settlement of Orkney and homesteaded on the SW 30-26-4
WZud.

Jim Fergus first lived in a dugout shanty with a log front and he
had what you might call immovable furniture. Having some nice large
poplar trees in the correct position where he wanted to build the house,
he simply cut them down with a saw leaving enough of the stump for a
chair.

Jim was a very shy Scotsman and how he became engaged to BETTY
STRCLATIR was somewhat of a puzzle. They had to wait for the Sky Pilot
to come around and when Betty ran over to tell Jim that the pilot had
come, Jim lacerically said, "T've given up the notion", Betty weunt back
iu tears but I guess Jim took one look at his lonely shack and then
sauntered cver and the happy couple were married. They were like all the
Fergus's, a very hospitable couple, No one was ecver turned away from their
door, as long as they were williang to share their humble fare, (The above
two paragraphs were taken from the book "O0x-Trails to Highways" bv H.S.
Swallow). James and Betsy were married September 11, 1886,
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James was a natural musician - he could play the bagpipes, the fiddle
anc thoe concertina, He was a favourite in any company because of his
musical and ventriloquistic abilities especially imitating animals or
insects.

James died in a terrible snow storm on February 7, 1900 at the age
of 41. DBe had scold his oxen for a team of hor=zes and soon after he had
left Yorkton in & blizzard. The team, it was thought, started in the
direction of their old home., James body was found a few davs later,

Retsy died on April 26, 1907 at the age of 43 vears.

' James and Betsy had twin girls - MARY ST. CLATE (CLARA) and SUSANNA
MARGARETTA (SUSIE). The twins staved with Robert Sinclair Jr., until 1910,
then they moved to Tofield, Alberta to stay with Barbara (Sinclair) and
Alexander McCauley. Both girls married Tofield men. Clara married Ern
Rogers. Clara died in 1977. Susie married Al Inndis., They are retired
and live in Teofield, Alberta.

THI NEILSON FAMILY

submitted by: Georgina (Neilson) Hepp

Our grandfather, NELS HOLOR Neilson was born in Norwav in 1839,
He came to Canada in 1881 and worked for several years in the quarries
at Stonewall, Manitoba.




In 1833 he came to York Colony and took a homestead on N,E, 16—
26-4 west of the second meridian.

Nels married ELIZABETH SEATTER on April 18, 1884 at Stonewall, Man.
The Presbyterian minister was James Lawrence, with witnesses Catherine
Hutchinson and George Seatter, brother of the bride. Elizabeth was born
on the Isle of Westray, Orkney, Scotland.

Nels, a stonemason was hired by the Orkney settlers to build the
Orkney Presbyterian Church in 1893, He cut all the stones himself,
lle assisted to build the Orkney School #97.

When the first log school Orkney Protestant School #97, later
Orkney School was built, Rels served as chairman of that first-school
board om May 1887. He served as first president of the second Fall Fair
in York Celony in 1884 and as a director on the first official Yorkton
Agricultural Society of 1886. 1In 1900 he served as secretary-treasurer
of the Yorkton Agricultural Society,

Kels was a Justice of the Peace in 1897. This same vear he took
second prize at the Yorkton Exhibition with his team of general purpose
horses in harness and wagon and second prize for a pair of ducks.

Nels and Elizabeth had a famiiy of three. Their son, GEORGE HENRY
was the first white boy born in the Orkney settlement on February 1, 1835,
during the Riel Rebellion. Next was GERTRUDE FRAXCES, born on May 15,
1889 and MARY, March 23, 1891. ©She died when only nine years old.

Grandpa died in 1902, at the early age of only 43 years. The United
Societies of which he was a member were in charge of the funeral, which
was the largest ever held in Yorkton. The Foresters, Oddfellows and Orange-
men marched in a bedy to the Methodist Church where the funeral sermon
was conducted by the Rev., Magnus Henderson. Burial was in the Yorkton
Cemetery., ’

Grandma Neilson and her children moved to Kylemore, Sask. It must
have been a hardship to earn a living and bring up the family.

Our father, GEORGE HENRY married LILLIE OVIDA OLSON, formerly from
North Dakota, on December 17, 1919, To this unicn four children were
bormn.

FLIZABETH MARIE who married CHESTER BROOKS. They have three child-
ren, Sylvia, Colleen and Richard. :

GEORGINA LILLIAN marvied MICHAEL HEPR. They have four daughters,
Debbie, Delma, lLinda and Velda. Velda's twin sister Veda, died as an
infant.

GEORGE HUBER married INEZ WALLESTER from Henden. They have a family
of six. Wendy, Kevin, Terry, Randy, Brent and Twila.

FRANCES TSABEL married ELLIS BROCKS, deceased, Their family consists
of Valarie, Larry and Dean,

Dad used to break horses te sell also breaking horses for others,
Many a runaway we watched and couldn't do anything to help.

Dad passed away on July 17, 1953 after a lengthy illness, Mom
passed away in November, 1969. A link in the chain is broken,

Dad's sister, Gertrude Frances married Edward Keehler, son of Carl
Koehler and Maria Ottman. Carl was born in Ontario while Maria came
from Germany. They had five children, Evelyn, Carl, lloward, Mona and Jack.
They all live in Ontario.

Uncle Ed and Aunt Gertie have both passed away,
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THE SINCLAIR FAMILY
ROBERT and MARY (Reid) SINCLAIR SR,

subuitted by: Verna Breancr

ROBERT Sinclair Sr. and family left Edav Island, Orkney, Scotland
September 15, 1884 arriving in Glasgow, Scotland, September 19, 1884
to beard the ship "Siberian'" to set sail for Canada. Thev arrived in
Yorkton, Worth West Territories (then merely an encampment of half a
dozen settlers with one log house) on October 12, 1884, Cne weelk of
this was speat travelling from Whitewood to Yorkton with ox team and
wagon. The family consisted of ROBERT ~ 54 vears, wife MARY - 49 vears,
children BETSY - 19 years, ROBERT - 18 years, JAMES - 15 vears, WILLIAM -
11 vears and BARBARA - 8 years. Arother family was travelling with them.
They were Mathew and Ann Peace and family, Ann was a nicce of Mary.

Their first purchase upon arriving were a team of oxen which cost
$180 and a cow which cost $75,

The winter of 1884 was spent with the Reids, who immigrated the vear
before and what a winter it was. There were hunting experiences for the
younger members and log hauling from "old section four" for the grown men
and visitation by the neighbours from far and near for the women., A
shanty was built on their own land (SW 24-26-5 W2) and they moved in March.

The following vyear, the Riel Rebellion broke out and Mrs, Sinclair
and her youngest son, William, were forced tc voke up the oxen and take
refuge with her family at the stockade in Yorkton, Their home was raided
by Leach Take and File Hill Indians who stole many articles and killied
some of their cattle. Mr. Sinclair and the other sons, Robert and James
werc at that time on volunteer service,

By 1894, Robert had acquired 640 acres of land of which 105 acres
was cropped yieiding 447 bushels of wheat from 28 acres, 1290 hushels of
oats from 62 1/2 acres, 202 bushels of barley from 14 acres, 175 bushels
of potatoes from 1/2 acre. The poor vield for ocats and barley was attrib-
uted to the dry weather. Also he had acquired 23 cows, 12 milking:; 11
steers and 13 calves, 6 working horses, a team of driving horses, 3 ponies,
9 pigs and a aumber of poultry. Equipment acquired from 1884 to 1894

included a binder, mower, horse rake, seeder, plow, harrows, wagon and
sieigh.

£

Robert & Mary (Reid) Sinclair Sr.
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Tn 1888, Robert donated 2 acres of land to the community of Orkney
for a school. The first school was a log structure, Later the stone
school was built. It was not until 1899 that the actual transfer of land
was made, but title was not issued until June 17, 1911,

Robert and Mary left Orkney to live with their son Robert, who had
acquired land 4 miles west of Yorkton.

Robart died November 14, 1911 and his wife Mary, July 9, 1916. Both
are buried in the Orkney Cemetery.

ROBERT and ANNIE (Foster) SINCLAIR
submitted by: Verna Brenner

ROBERT was the oldest son of Robert and Mary Sinclair, Much of the
hardships of making 2 home in a new land fell to him, During the first
year at Orkoney, he went to Reglna and got a job which paid $27 a month.

He worked out duriang the summertime and returned home to spend the winter
with his parents.

In the spring of 1885, when many of the Indians were joining the
Metis in their uprising at the time of the Riel Rebellicn, Robert and his
brother James joined the volunteers of the tHome Guard. Yor their partic-~
ipation in the uprising, they were granted a military bounty land warrant,
Robert claimed SW 30-25-4 WZ2.

s
o

Robert & Annie {Foster) Sinclair

In 1905, Robert married ANNIE ¥OSTER from the Saltcoats area.

Robert and his family left the Orkney district and settled on his
land claim 4 miles west of Yorkton. Here he and his family built a new
home. They named their farm "Glea Orkney". The Sinclairs were the first
in the district to raise bronze turkeys. The turkeys had te be government
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ingpected bereore they could sell the hatching eggs.  Annie exbhibited these

curkevs dn the surrounding Jairs and won many es with them, Annle was

an ardent gardener and peonics werce her specialtv.  She worn many prizes

ori:

ot Uthe Jocal falrs,
Being of a public spirited mind, manv of the duties that were nec-
cagary for tne huilding up of a community were willingly assumed bv Robert.

served as Reeve and as councillor for the R.M, of Orknev and was a
Jirector of the Beaver Rural Telephone Svsten

The Sinclairs took a deep interest in the education and training of
e children and thev worked hard in organizing and building the St, Magnus
School.  Robert was on the school board from the beginning of the scheol,
fncluding the building of wntdl the time of his death, St. Magnus School
was named zfter a cathedral in his sative Scotland., Robert was involved
in the church at Orknev and later was involved in the building of St,
Andrew's Church in Yorkton and was later elected as an elder of the church,

Robert died in a farming accident July 23, 1930, while tryving to
undermine a large vock in & field, The rock slipped and fell on top of
him.  After Robert's death, Annie and family moved to Saltcoats and there
made her home until her passing on January 29, 1953. Thev are both
buried 1o the Yorkton Cltv Cemeterwy,

Robert and Annie had five children. VERNA - RN {(deccased) married
1ald Brazscombe {(deceascd) of XKelvineton, Sask,:; ORA ~ teacher (deceased)
Forvder of Yorkton, Sask.; FOSTER - farmer married Florabelle
Tasl P they are now ldiving in Clurcehbridee, Sask.;
acher - marvied Joseph Laycock of Saltcoats. Sask. and they

she

in the cows of Saltcoasts, Sask.; MARGARET - AN {(deceased)

jesthury (deceasedd of Yorkton, Sask.

Robert & Annie {Foster) Sinclair & Family
{{ to R}: lvis, Ora, Robert, Foster, Margaret, Annie & Verna Sinclair — 1919
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tl JAMES and FLORENCE (Wood) SINCLAIR Williax submitted a report on a cance trip he took with two guides
dewn the Nelson River to the Roblin Government. Years later, this report
was menbioned io a Lecture by Dr. Wallace, head of the Geology Department
{ Manitoba and of this contribution made by a private

submitted by: Verna Brenner

In an article written by Rev, W.5. Reid, Rev. Reid relates the che University of

tale of himself and his cousin, Jim Sinclair walking down te enlist when citizen to the lknowledge of the terrain of that region and its possibil-
the news of battle of Riel's men at Duck Lake hroke. Thev called on Mr. ities. William had high hopes for Northern Manitoba,

Joel Reaman who informed the two lads, hardly more than in their teens, William married UELEN McBEATH Julw 29, 1903 at Kildonan, Manitoba.
that they were taking a serious step and inquired if their parents had Thev had three children. FLOYD, who died at 5 vears of age at Manor
been consulted. On being assured that such was the case, he took them Sask.; TANNIS who married Henry Bickford (deceased) and lives at The,Pas'
to Major Watsen, who looked them over and said he was afraid they were MARY TSOBEL who married Roy Arbuckle and lives ar Kitchenrer, Ontario, |
too voung and that they had better go back home. However, while they Due to ill health, William had to give up his medical practise in
were still standing in froat of him, he seemed to change his mind and The Pas. Willdiam died May 17, 1922 and Helen, June of 1962, Both are
said they would be accepted, As with all the other volunteers on the buried in the Kildonan Cemetery.

Home Cuard, James received a land grant for service which was the ¥W 10-

27-5 W2nd.

On December 27, 1899, JAMES enlisted in the First Canadian Mounted
Rifles to serve with the British Forces in South Africa. He served until
January 14, 1901. The troop was later named the Roval Canadian Dragoons.
He received the Queen's Medal with 3 clasps, The five clasps were for
Johannesburg, Diamond Hill, Belfast, Cape Colony and Orange Free State.
The land grant he received for service was the W1/2 24-36-1 W4, which he
later sold.

James moved to The Pas where his brother William lived, At The Pas
they started the Gateway Wholesale Company which James was Manager. When
the business was sold to Western Grocers, James then bhought into a photo
studio. TLater, he went back to work for Western Crocers until his retirve-
ment .

James married FLORENCE WOOD, October 13, 1903 in Yorkton, They had
two children. 1IRIS (deceased) married Ernest Love (deceased)} and LESLIE
(deceased) married Anne Madill,

James died in 1945 and Florence in 1946, They are buried in The Pas,

Manitoba.

WILLIAM and HELEN (McBeath) SINCLAIR William Sinclair Barbara (Sinclair) McCauley
pmitted by: V B .
submitted by: Verna Brender ALEXANDER and BARBARA (Sinclair) McCAULEY
WILLIAM came to Canada with his parents at the age of 11 and was

‘ : : ‘ : submitted bv: Ver
raised on the farm. He did some teaching in the area hefore attending ) na Breaner

the Manitoba Medical College in 1902, He was licensed to practise BARBARA was eight vears old when her familv settled in the Orkney
medicine in the North West Territories in 1904 and later in 1905, Sask- area. She attended both the Orkney School and Church. While at home,
atchewan and Alberta. He practised his profession in Saltcoats, Sask., she was active in the Orkuney Church helping to put on variocus social ,
Manitou, Man., and later at Manor, Sask, While in Manor, he attended the functions for the community.
organizational meeting held February 17, 1911 of the Saskatchewan Anti- Tu 1897, she went to Regina to attend Normal School, Schools she
Tuberculosis League. This group met ia Regina to meet with Premier Walter taupht at were Orknev, Sheho and Manor, Sask.
Scott and present their case conceraning the need of a sanatorium and ‘ Barbara went on to further her education and attended MManitoba
hospital for tuberculosis patients. ;é{lege. Tt was here that she met ALEXANDER McCauley. Alexander
William then went to England for a postgraduate course in Medicine. htﬁauley had served in the South African Boar War with the Strathcona
On his return, he settled in The Pas and opened up the Gateway Drug Store ‘Orse Special Service in 1900-0L. After returning from the war, he
(which is still in operation under the same name today) and later the TerVEd as an accountant for Port Arthur Elevator, He then returned
Gateway Wholesale Company. He was a menber of The Pas Town Council in wme to Fdmonton to help his father in his real estate and insurance

busi . . . .
1913 and served on the Board of Trade. usiness, This business then took him to Tofield, Alberta.
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In Tofield, the McCaulev's were very active in the church, Alex-
ander plaved the organ for the First Presbyterian Church, while Barbara
taught Sunday School and led the C.G,1.T. group. Barbara belonged to the
WMS Ladies group and the 1.0.D,E.

The McCauley's were ardent curlers. Barbara belonged to the Northern
Alberta Curling Association. They curied in Edmonton, Camreose and Jasper
and usually came home with prizes.

Being a very musical family, the choir often practised at their
home. Music lovers seemed to gather at their home for an enjovable even-
ing of music.

parbara and Alexander were married November 23, 1909 at Yorkton at
the home of Robert and Annie Sinclair. They had three children. HELEN -

teacher and RN married Dr. Alex Gemeroy (deceased) lives in Victoria, 3.C.;

MARGARET - RN - married Rennie ood and lives in Edmonton, Alberta; and
WILLIAM - musical director of O'Keefe Theatre and conductor of North York
Symphony married Fat pacholz and lives in Toronto, Ontario.

Alexander McCauley died March 14, 1948 and Barbara on December 20,
1951. Both are buried in the Tofield Cemetery at Tofield, Alberta,

THE PEACE FAMILY
MATTHEW PEACE SR.

submitted by: Gunna Peace

MATTHEW FISHER Peace, sou of Johe Peace and Mary (Reid) Peace was
born at Eday, Orkney on June 17, 1847. He was named after the minister
who baptized him, Rev, Matthew Fisher.

On November 30, 1876, Matthew married ANN REID, only daughter of
Robert Reid and Charlotte (Stevenson) Reid of Windywall, Eday, Orkney.

On September 15, 1884, Matthew, Ann and their three sons, JOHN REID,
MATTHEW JR. and ROBERT, left Fday, boarded the ship, S.S. Siberean and
sailed for Canada to York Colony, Assiniboia, North West Territories.
Thev were to jein Ann's mother, Charlotte Reid and three brothers, Robert,
James and William, who had emigrated the previous year. Her other brother,
John F. Reid, had emigrated in 1882, They were accompanied by Robert
Sinclair Sr. and family, who were also destined for York Colony.

The group arrived at the homes of Charlotte and John F. Reid after
a long gruelling trip, first the Atlantic, then by train to Whitewcod,
N.W.T. where supplies were obtained and then the last seventy odd miles
by ox-cart and wagons, drawn by oxen. They took out homesteads on
October 24, 1884. Matthew's was the N.E. 1/4 section of 34, township 26,
range 5. It was just across a creek from Charlotte Reid's homestead.

That winter they all lived with the Reid's. The men hauled logs
and towards spring, dwellings were erected., The women kait, sewed and
enjoyed having another person to share their feelings and work.

The following spring of 1385 brought the Riel Rebellion. Bands
of rebellious Indians were wandering about, killing some cattle, raiding
the odd homestead and scaring families. Some left their homes for the
security of the stockade at the little village of York Colony.

A baud of about twenty-eight braves invaded the Matthew Peace home.
They took food and a pocket watch that was hanging on a nail on the wall.
From here they proceeded to Charlotte Reid's home. Charlotte was resting
up in the loft and when the braves invaded the sanctity of her home, she
came down, grabbed her broom and literally "swept' them out the door,
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e 4 Caal] A e . .
exclaimivg in Gaelie, "Ye thieven' spalpeen, hae 1 noo been feedin' ye

41l winter and now ve come raidin' ma hoosel!',

They certaloly came out
fuster than when they went in, almost dislodgicg the door frame.

S%veral years later, about 1897, Charlotte Reid, son Robert and the
Peace family decided to drop the "Orknev" homesteads and take up homesteads
4t Fishing Lake. Their herds of cattle, sheep and horses had greatly ‘
{ncreased and because of the increase in settlers taking homesteadsréround
Orkoev, pastures and hay meadows decreased., 5o the only solution was.the
move to Fishing Lake, to $.¥W. section 36, township 26, range 5 west of |
the second meridian, ’

Tn 1903, Matthew Peace and family established and developed cne of
the finest farms in this area and built the first two storey house on the
plains. The success of his farming operaticns led to his selection as
Immigration Delegate to Scotland in 1911, The railroad came through in
1904 and Wadena was formed.

A log building was erected on S.W. 1/4 of 16-34=3, Wind to lock after
the stock and where Matthew Jr. later farmed, Owing to failing health
and vigor, Matthew Sr, took up residence in Wadena, leaving the active
work of the farm to his two sons, John Reid Peace and Matthew Jr,

Matthew Fisher Peace Sr.

One of the most highly respected of the Wadena district pioneers,

A ~ . -

g?tthew Peace Sr. died on November 23, 1919 at his home in his 73rd year,
} a quiet unassuming disposition, Matthew was a leader by deeds rather
than affairs and took an intelligent interest in public affadlrs.

th? early days of the settlement he was always ready to extend help to
neighbours. |

In

He was on the first school board of the log Orkney School #97 (Mav

14, 1887) and on the first Orkney Presbvterian Church board 1890.

The public school and all places of business were closed as a mark

of res .
ai respect to the departed, The services were conducted by Rev, Mr, Dex
sisted by M. Mahon, the former paying high tribute to the fine character

. M : .
Wnd loug, useful lLife of a sturdy pioneer, He was laid to rest in the
adena Cemetery.
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MARY FIELD in Los Angeles, California,

home with her daughter,
Ann passed away on March 15, 1940

After Matthew's passing, Aunn Peace nade her

in her 89th vear. TIn spite of her life of personal trapedv, grear hard-
ships and hard work, she kept a strong and simple faith in God. The

funeral services were held in Wadena with Rev. Purves officiatiag.
d Matthew Sr. and sons

Burial was in the Wadena Cemetery beside her belove
Robert and William.

All of Matthew and Ann's
Reid Peace in 1947, Matthew Peace Jr.

1966,
Matthew Peace Sr.'s great grandson, WAYNE Peace, continues to farm

the N 1/2 of 16-34-13, Wayne is the eldest son of Kenneth and Gununa
Peace and a grandson of Matthew Peace Jr.

children have passed away since then, John
in 1961 and Mary (Peace)} Field in

Anne (Reid) Peace and her daughter Mary (Peace} Field

Matthew and Ann's family consisted of:
MARY married ED FIELD. They had a son, ALLEN.
JOHN REID Peace married ELLEN CARLSON. Their family consisted of
WILLTAM ROBERT, JOHN ARCHIE, ROBERT ALLEN, MARY HELEN, NORMAN MATTHEW,
MARGARET ELIZABETH, IDA MARY.
MATTHEW JR, Peace married INGA TAIT.
EVA, KENNETH, ETHEL and DONALD MATTHEW.
Robert and William predeceased their parents,

They had a family of four

Matthew and Ann.
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THE GARRY FAMILY
THOMAS GARRY SR.

THOMAS GARRY, his wife COLENA (nee Kenmedy) and fapily, DAX, JOHK,
TOM, FRANK, MARY-ANN, KATHERYN, COLENA and ELIZABETH, came to the Orknew
settlement in 1884.

Mr. Garry was one of the first three clders of the Orkney Presby-
terian Church. His son Dan, was one of the early trustees of the Orknev
Gehool and his other son John was secretary-treasurer of the Orkneyv School

Board.
Thomas Jr. was M,L.A. for the Yorkton Constituency from 1905-1929,.

The Thomas Garry Famity
Back Row (L to R): Colena {Garryl Muir, Thomas, Daniel, Frark Front Aow: Catherine {Garryl Muir, Mrs. Thomas Garry,
Mary Anne (Garry) Moggey, Thomas Garry Sr,, Elizabeth {Garry) Rousay.

T. . GARRY

Tn March 1883, Mr. Garry left Kippen Station in Huren County,
Ontario, destination High Bluff, Maniteba. Iere he worked for a while
on a farm. His father T. Garry and brother Dan had secured one of the
famous phamplets issued by the York Farmer's Colonization Company and
were heading West, so T.H. joined them. lLeaving the train at Whitewood
they walked as far as the Qu'Appelle River where HMr. Benjamin Boalke op-—
erated a ferrv. The accommedation there consisted of a campfire and some
brush piled up to break the wind, Next day thev proceeded to the Cut Arym
District where the stopping place consisted of a tent but no bedding.
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They pulled a quantity of long dry grass, laid down and covered them-
selves with {t. Wext night was spent in a bluff near a farm. They
finally reached York Colony (Yorkton) where they met the hospitablé
Jeel Reaman.  They took homesteads the following day. Junce i&, 1883
they then walked back to High Bluff, Manitoba where they worked until
the following spring. During that winter T.H. drew cordwood through
to Portage la Prairie making a thirtv-two miles each dav for the all-
uring pay of eight dollars per month. '

Beturning to York Colony in 1884 with the rest of familwv, the work
of pioneering the homestead was begun. Iz March 1885 when the Riel
Rebellion broke out, T.H, joined the Homeguard.

In 1886 the crops were very poor so T.H, was given a jeb by Joel
Reaman to work in the stone grist mill, lle remained at this job for
two vears.

In 13889 he worked with R. Insinger at the Insinger Ranch. EHe
staved with this job until he purchased the ranch for himself.

Thomas Jr. Nellie (Sharp) Garry

In 1900 T.H. married NELLIE SHARP, daughter of Jim Sharp, first
postmaster and Justice of the Peace, in the Armstrong District,

T.1. was elected to represent the Yorkton Constituency December
1905, din the first Government of the new Province of Saskatchewan. He
held this constituency until 1929 when he was defeated by A.C. Stewart,
an  Independent.

LLOYD GRANT GARRY

LLOYD GRANT Garry was born in 1918. Joined the Armyv in 1940 serving
From 1940 - 1945. Te moved to Willowbrook in 1947 and purchased the
€homas Jarry farm. He was married in 1952 to EDITH LESLAR of Willowbrook,
Sask. Thev have three children. Two sons, GRANT Garry age 35 of Willow-
?rook, Sask.: GLENN Garry age 34 of Calgary, Alta: and one daughter SANDRA
Carrv age 26 of Willowbrook, Sask, and five grandchildren.
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